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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 1:22 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: LLC Filing

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Brian Rubright [mailto:brubright@marcadislaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 1:18 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: LLC Filing

Re: Document # L 10000088295

———t

Please substitute EIN # 27-3597865 for the SS# original filed
Sincerely,

Brian Rubright
Owner
40B Investments

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 11:30 AM

To: Brian Rubright

Subject: RE: LLC Filing

The EIN number can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned LLC
document number with your request,

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secratary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DS Customer Satjsfaction Survey

From: Brian Rubright [mailto:brubright@marcadislaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 12, 2010 11:25 AM
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To: corphelp
Subject: LLC Filing

If I filed my LLC under my SSN |, and now | have a EIN, How can | change it on my paperwork ?

Brian Rubright
Owner
40B Investments, LLC
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